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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 9:38 PM
To: HOO Hoc
Subject: Logbook Entry:  7/25/2012

Ops Officer :  PETE SNYDER 
Entry Date :  7/25/2012 - 20:49 
Entry Type :  50.72 LOGGED ONLY 
Notify Date - Time :  7/25/2012 - 20:49 
Event Date - Time :  7/25/2012 - 17:45 (EDT) 
Site  :  OYSTER CREEK 
Emergency Class :  NON EMERGENCY 
—--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
"ENS notification for making offsite notifications for the incidental take of a live sea 
turtle from dlution bay #3.  Offsite notification were made to the Marine Mammal Stranding 
Center at Brigantine, New Jersey and the National Marine Fisheries Service Endangered Specied 
Coordinator." 
 
The licensee notified the NRC Resident Inspector. 
 
Notified R1DO (Gray) and Endangered Species Group. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_PMDA  
Email Number:  428  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (CC56DD79EC73A545B9890C3C629E307DD2A2A817C8)  
 
Subject:   Logbook Entry:  7/25/2012  
Sent Date:   7/25/2012 9:38:08 PM  
Received Date:  7/25/2012 9:39:15 PM  
From:    HOO Hoc 
 
Created By:   HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"HOO Hoc" <HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
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